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From: Kennedy, Joseph, EMNRD

To: Boultinghouse, Stacy

Subject: NM2-19 Jal No. 4 Landfarm permit minor modification request
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:55:00 AM

Attachments: 2025 01 23 Transfer of operator approval letter .pdf

Bond Approval Letter.pdf

Stacy,

Please see the attached transfer of permit and financial assurance approval documents.
If you have any questions regarding this matter,

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Joe Kennedy e Environmental Specialist Advanced
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.549.5583 | joseph.kennedy@emnrd.nm.gov
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan-Grisham

Governor
Melanie A. Kenderdine Gerasimos Razatos, Division Director (Acting)
Cabinet Secretary-Designate Oil Conservation Division

Benjamin Shelton
Deputy Secretary (Acting)

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY
February 18, 2025

Ms. Stacy Boultinghouse

ET Gathering & Processing, LLC [371183]
8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600

Dallas, TX 75225
Stacy.Boultinghouse@energytransfer.com

RE: Transfer of Permit Approval

ET Gathering & Processing, LLC

Permit NM2-019

Location: Unit F of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico

Ms. Boultinghouse:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) hereby approves the minor modification permit application,
submitted February 18, 2025, for the transfer of Permit NM2-019 from ETC Texas Pipeline Ltd.,
Limited Partnership to ET Gathering & Processing, LLC pursuant to the requirements of
19.15.36.12.E NMAC. Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve ET
Gathering & Processing, LLC of liability should operations result in pollution of surface water,
ground water or the environment. Nor does approval relieve ET Gathering & Processing, LLC of
its responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and
regulations.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to email me at
joseph.kennedy@emnrd.nm.gov

Joe Kennedy
Environmental Scientist/Specialist — Advanced

1220 South St. Francis Drive, 3™ Floor = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd







State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan-Grisham

Governor

Melanie A. Kenderdine Gerasimos “Gerry” Razatos

Cabinet Secretary-Designate Division Director (Acting)
Oil Conservation Division

Ben Shelton

Deputy Secretary (Acting)

February 19, 2025

ET Gathering & Processing, LLC [371183]
8111 Westchester Drive

Suite 600

Dallas, TX 75225

Re:  Approved: Surface Waste Management Facility Bond(s)
Operator: ET Gathering & Processing, LLC [371183]
Issuers: LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE CO [89]
Facility: Jal #4 Land Farm

Greetings:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division approves the following bond(s):

BOND NUMBER AMOUNT EFFECTIVE
022239162 $25,000.00 02/19/2025

Please forward to your issuer as we no longer mail paper copies. This is a part of New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s paperless initiative.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Karns
Compliance Officer — A
Nicholas.Karns@emnrd.nm.gov

ecc: Oil Conservation Division — Rob Jackson, Amalia Bustamante, Gayle Madrid

1220 South St. Francis Drive, 3™ Floor= Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 » www.emnrd.nm.gov/OCD/
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

Melanie A. Kenderdine
Cabinet Secretary-Designate

Ben Shelton
Deputy Secretary (Acting)

February 19, 2025

Gerasimos “Gerry” Razatos
Division Director (Acting)
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

BOND NUMBER

AMOUNT

EFFECTIVE

022239162

$25,000.00

02/19/2025

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
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http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/OCD/

Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 433511

CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
ET Gathering & Processing, LLC 371183
8111 Westchester Drive Action Number:
Dallas, TX 75225 433511
Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)

CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date
joseph.kennedy [ None 2/19/2025
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